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From: Darrell Melvie
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:55:49 PM
Subject: Update - Fire Services platoon meetings and next steps
 
** This message is sent to All Fire Services**
 
Hello everyone,
 
Thanks to all of you who have participated in our discussions over the last few weeks as we have
worked to update you on the recent investigation taking place in Fire Services and the related media
coverage. We appreciate the engaging conversation through the sessions, along with the frank and
open dialogue. As noted in the sessions, although we are unable to get into the specifics of the
investigation and lawsuit, we are trying to be as transparent as possible.
 
The City has gone to great lengths to understand the extent of the concerns that have recently been
raised. We are and have been committed to responding to behaviours that run contrary to our
values with disciplinary action that balances an appropriate penalty against the level of misconduct.
 
As a result of the investigation, two individuals with Fire Services are no longer employed with the
City, effective immediately. We expect that these will be the only employee specific actions
following the results of the investigation, however disciplinary action may be considered if further
information comes forward.
 
In the coming weeks, our Executive team will outline an action plan to drive meaningful change
within the organization. Our values: Teamwork, Respect, Service and Leadership continue to guide
us. Providing a safe and respectful workplace for all is our top priority.
 
As a Leduc Fire Services team we are committed as ever to providing important and high quality
services to our residents and will continue to serve the community to the best of our ability.
 
Please reach out if you have any questions or comment,
 
DARRELL MELVIE, CLGM
General Manager, Community and Protective Services
T 780.980.7112   C 780.940.6147 www.leduc.ca

1 September 7, 2022
DARRELL MELVIE

Deanna Jackson

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/1UD3C10EtMrlMYiGxtQg?domain=leduc.ca/
deann
IR exhibit stamp



 

This message and any attached documents are only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential and may contain privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
retransmission, or other disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete the original message. Thank
you.  ­­  
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Mayor Young issues special
statement
Monday, May 16, 2022
On behalf of Leduc City Council and Administration, Mayor Bob Young has
issued the following statement regarding the City of Leduc’s corporate culture
and current legal matter around its ability to create a safe and respectful
workplace: 

“In February of 2022, a lawsuit was �led against the City alleging the City of
Leduc failed to provide a safe, equitable and healthy workplace for employees in
Fire Services. On May 11, the City received an amended statement of claim and
we understand that the details within it may be alarming to our citizens. 

“Many of the situations that are described in the statement of claim have been
addressed through the City’s existing policies and procedures, and those of the
day.  

“As part of the legal process, the courts are being asked to determine if the City
did enough, through appropriate policies and procedures, to create a safe
workplace; if the policies and programs necessary to prevent harassment,
bullying and discrimination were in place and that a fair process was available
and used to address incidents. 

“What is usually an internal and con�dential process is in the public eye. We
understand that it is dif�cult to hear about these events through the media and
that you have concerns and questions, and want accountability.   

“We will answer to you – our citizens – by honouring the legal process that is
now underway. While the court’s process is underway, we are continuing to take
steps to support a positive workplace culture by:

Noti�cation: City of Leduc under �re restriction - 
Effective immediately, the City of Leduc is under a �re restriction that prohibits all open air burning. Visit our �re services page
for more information (https://www.leduc.ca/�re-services/�re-restriction-and-ban).


×

 (/)
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DARRELL MELVIE

Deanna Jackson
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Ensuring everyone understands and follows our Respect in the Workplace Policy
and the associated steps for making and resolving complaints. 
Providing multiple avenues for staff to bring forward incidents to be addressed,
including speaking to a trusted supervisor, Human Resources, any member of
our Executive Team, a union representative (where applicable) and/or an
individual from our Health and Safety committee. 
Conducting a national search to �nd our next Fire Chief. 
Providing additional professional counselling support to staff. 
Securing an external �rm to conduct a culture review around equity, diversity,
and inclusion. 

“Ensuring that all our employees feel both physically and psychologically safe
has been, and continues to be, our highest priority. It is our expectation that all
staff uphold a corporate culture of respect, responsibility, and accountability.” 
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LcHjgo8Kguo
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780-980-7177
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780-980-7120

CONTACT US (HTTPS://WWW.LEDUC.CA/CONTACT-US)
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